

Personal Statement

I am a lifelong Oil and Gas professional, nearing 30 years' experience in the industry, I have recently moved back to Norway after 18 years in Asia & Australia. It has been many exciting years where I have developed a lot professionally, and constantly had to adapt to new environments and cultures and learn quickly. My career path has been a simple one to follow, initially working as a field engineer and operation management. Around 6 years ago I transferred across to Sales and Business Development but maintained an operational role.

Supervised well over 100 Liner Hanger jobs across Eastern hemisphere under many different conditions and applications. Deepwater, Land rigs, UBD wells, Geothermal, Multilateral wells, Drilling Liner, Screen deployment and much more. I have worked in blistering heat in the desert, high humidity tropical climate, and in Norwegian Sea, North of the Polar Circle.

I have installed well past 30 Inflatable Packers from 3 1/2" IPP to 16" ACP's Stage Cementing on AWT, Wellbore Cleanup string, including inflow test tools etc. Have run and retrieved Suspension Packers for Weatherford (Arrow) and Baker Oiltools (GTV) on 15 – 20 jobs on Semi Submersibles and Platforms.

Used to run situations where supervisor would make a point that: This is the first job for XYZ client.... Or This is the first time we run this tool, so make sure you double check everything twice.... I have often had to build the tools I have deployed under difficult field conditions and made do with what we had.

Education

Well Service Technician, Stavanger Maritime Skole (1999)

Heavy Machinery Vocational Diploma (Anleggsmaskinmekaniker), Time Videregående Skole (1988)

Technical Experience

- Drilling Hazard Mitigation and Advanced Drilling Hazard Mitigation training (Weatherford, Dubai)
- Fishing School 1 and 2 (Baker Hughes, Dubai)
- Liner Hanger, proficient training with several providers (Weatherford, Halliburton and Baker)
- Sand Control 2 weeks course (Weatherford, Aberdeen)
- Manager and Negotiation Skills training (Weatherford, KL & Singapore)
- Proficient in several Microsoft Applications and used to JDE and Salesforce
- Proficient in use of CRM, Salesforce and Odoo
- Norwegian Royal Army, Heavy Machinery specialist training
- Fluent in English and Norwegian

Professional Experience

Valhalla Oilfield Services Ltd - Owner - Dec 2016 to Present

Hong Kong

- Working with several international companies to promote their products in Asia Pacific. Technical presentations, B2B Sales
- Strategic Marketing, Sales and Business Development. Provide operational technical support

Archer Well Company – Technical Sales Manager (APAC) - Nov 2013 - Dec 2016

Kuala Lumpur

- Established an office for Oiltools in Kuala Lumpur, sales activity across Asia Pacific
- Develop short- and long-term marketing strategy for management
- Technical and operational support for field operation in Asia Pacific
- Build relationships with strategic partners (vendors, workshop support etc.) throughout Asia Pacific

Weatherford AP – Technical Sales Manager (APAC) – Mar 2013 - Nov 2013

Kuala Lumpur

- Short term position providing technical support to the operations team, developing new business and implementing salesforce as a CRM. B2B Sales.

Baker Hughes – Field Specialist IV - Dec 2011 - Mar 2013

Perth

- Hired by a former Weatherford colleague to support a then newly awarded Chevron Gorgon contract.
- Supervised multiple product lines offshore Australia and PNG. Liner Hanger systems, Fishing tools, Well Bore Clean Up and Retrievable Bridge plugs (GTV)
- Assisted with field training and assessment of graduate trainee and field specialists
- Assisted workshop service tools and other work that was required

Independent Consultant – Jan 2011 - Dec 2011

- Supported several service companies in Asia Pacific. Supervising the installations of Liner Hanger, Cementing Products, Packers, Inflatables, Retrievable packers and Fishing Tools.

Weatherford – Senior Field Service Engineer – Aug 2007 - Dec 2010

Kuala Lumpur

- Supervised installation of Liner Hanger Systems, Inflatables, Stage Tools AWT, and Packers
- Assisted with Fishing Milling operations on a few occasions
- Trained and developed Junior Field Engineers
- Undertook sales support and client meeting on a regular basis

MI-Swaco – Region Manager – Jan 2007 - Jul 2007

Kuala Lumpur

- Responsible for all Wellbore Clean Up operation in a short-term position
- Sales/Business development and penetrated several new markets. B2B Sales

Weatherford Oiltools – Senior Field Service Engineer – Aug 2006 - Jan 2007

Algeria

- Supervised installation of Liner Hanger Systems, Inflatables, Stage Tools AWT, and Packers in Algeria and Tunisia
- Supported operations with well planning when required
- Trained and developed local Field Engineers to enable Algerians and Tunisians to perform the work

Mermaid Drilling – Rig Manager (office based) – Aug 2005 - Jul 2006

Kuala Lumpur

- Responsible for the daily Operation of Tender assist drilling rig (MTR2) drilling for CARIGALI/HESS Malaysia. Making sure rig was performing as expected by client
- Responsible for all crew on the rig, including taking care of personnel and HR issues. Making sure that all positions were manned by competent and trained individuals
- Responsible for rigs safety practices and compliance to all policies, internal and government

Weatherford Asia Pacific & Norge – Multiple Roles – 1990 - Aug 2005

- Worked my way from QA/QC Mechanic for TRS, Field Operator TRS, Senior Field Engineer Liner Hanger and Product Line Manager for Liner Hanger and Cementing products 2002 - 2005. Liner Hanger Field Supervisor from 1995 until I was promoted to an office position while I continued to do field jobs